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MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

 FAMILY INVESTMENT ADMINISTRATION
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
FOOD SUPPLEMENT EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING (FSET) PROGRAM CREATIVE SERVICES PROJECT
FIA/BCP-18-001-S
Offerors Please Note:  Questions are requested to be submitted at least five (5) days prior to the Proposal due date (see RFP Section 4.3 “Questions”)

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #1
Question 1:
Section 2.3.2.5-B Outreach Materials. Do printing and delivery costs for 200 posters and 1250 flyers need to be included in the proposal fees? Or simply the development of a print & production budget, management, and vendor coordination for marketing materials? 

Response:
All anticipated costs associated with creating and printing the posters and flyers should be included in the proposal fees.  Please also reference Attachment B – Financial Proposal Form.
Question 2:
Section 2.3.5.3-D, Limited English Proficiency Implementation Plan.  There are translation plug-ins that can be incorporated into the website. Is this sufficient or are there other specific recommendations that MDHR is seeking? 

Response:
The Department has no specific recommendations for proposed Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Implementation Plan, however translation plug-ins are not permitted.  The Department will work with the selected Offeror to provide LEP.  
Question 3:
Do you have a budget set aside for this project?

Response:
Financial Proposals shall not exceed $100,000.  Please refer to Section 5.5.2 and Financial Proposal Form – Attachment B of the RFP. 
Question 4:
In the outreach materials, posters, brochures, postcards and other items are mentioned.  Are you asking for more than one design or version for each?
Response:
 Offerors shall present the best design promotional package to DHS.

Question 5:
Does “fliers” refer to brochures and postcards?  If not what are the quantities for the brochures and postcards and what is fliers?

Response:
The term “fliers” does not refer to brochures and postcards.  The Department is only requesting the Contractor to print the posters and fliers, where “fliers” can be defined as an 8.5” x 11” version of the poster design. All other outreach materials will be submitted digitally in color and black & white to allow an indefinite amount be printed by the Department as needed.
Question 6:
What does the term “other items” refer to and can you provide more information on that term?

Response:
The term “other items” used in Section 2.3.2.5 A of the RFP is included to allow Offerors to propose outreach materials not mentioned or unique outreach material ideas to the Department.
Date Issued:  August 22, 2017

By:






Nneka Willis-Gray, Procurement Officer
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